

Purpose Job:

Required:	Programmer \ Designer \ Web Developer \ Networks
Purpose:	- I hope to work in team group. - I seek to discover and solve problems. - Accomplish work on time and continuously. - I like to organize and manage work.
Professional Level:	Experience Above 15 Years

Personal Information:

Full Name:	Firas Yahya Hamed Al Hourani	Birth Day: 1983/09/30
Location:	Palestine / Bethlehem	Web Site: www.tecnv.com , f: /Tlive2013
Contact:	+972598371427, +972568079990	S: abu_layeth ✉: firas@tecnv.com

Education:

Institute	Place	Date	Degree
Beit Ummar high school	Beit-Ummar	2000/6	Scientific Secondary
Al-Quds University	Abu dies	2006/2	Bachelor's computer science
ATS Company	Ramallah	2005/8	Certify Oracle 9i
Udemy Academy	udemy.com	2006-2020	C#, Flutter, Angular, Python, Web Developer, CCNA, Microcontroller Arduino, Digital Marketing
N.I.T Academy	Ramallah	2021/6	Smart Controlled System

Project's Experience:

Project	Description	Project	Description
01-SHAOLIN Live	Oracle 9i to kung Fu art	02- ARCHIVE Live	Oracle 9i to Al.Quds University
03- EMERGENT Live	Oracle 9i to Al.Yamama Hospital	04- LOANBANK Live	Oracle 8i to Al.Quds University
05- ProFile Live	Oracle 10g to Al.Ahliya Co.	06- LIBRARY Live	Java to Al.Huda Library
07- DOCTOR Live	ASP.NET to Al.Qasem Hospital	08- BOOK Live	PHP.NET to Al.Quds Library
09- MEDICAL Live	PHP.NET to Al.Quds University	10- SCHOOL Live	PHP.NET to Qabalan School
11- ALERT Live	VB-COM to SABA Co.	12- LABORAT Live	Ms. Access to Aqsa Laboratory
13- ADVISOR Live	PHP.NET to Al.Quds University	14- Alum Live	C# to A.Ahliya Co.
15- Auto Polish	C#, Mysql For Polish car	16- Work Time	C#, Mysql For Contracting
17- EMIC Clinic	Oracle 19c to Emic clinic	18- Al3wda System	C#, Mysql For Smart Solution
19- Reseller	More than 10 Domain, Like: jerashi.com, aljabry.net, tecnv.com		

Professional Experience:

Date	Position Work	Organization	Description
2005 - Till Now	Web developer	Techno Live Co.	Have More 8 Site Project & 157 Templates.
2006 - Till Now	Programmer Oracle 10g – 19c	Techno Live Co.	Have More 5 Projects Oracle Completely.
2011 - 2015	Database manager	Al.Ahliya Co.	E- Leader Database Mine System.
2016 - Till Now	IT, HR, Control Production, ISO, Warehouse Clashes	Jerashi Flexible Packaging (JFP)	Mikrotik Firewall, Shared File Center, Server & Cloud Manager, HR & Production Development App, Automation SAP App Manager for production, Human Resource, Quality Supervision.

Relevant Experience:

Date	Position Work	Organization	Description
2002 - 2005	Internet center manager	Al.tafawq culture	Speaker, network, maintenance.
2005 - 2008	Database manager	kung Fu art	Developed and designed system.
2006 - 2008	Speakers, Teacher	A.S.A Schools	Web, Graphic Design, A+.
2007 - 2009	Designer and Montage	Shola Studio	Dubbing, restoration, mixer, films.
2009 - 2010	Wi Fi Administrator	FreeNeT	Our Tools On Mikrotik, Directional Antenna
2010 - 2011	Advisor System	Al. Saba Security	Jordan. Aqaba: Fire, Control, Cam.
2011 - 2015	Accounting	Al.Ahliya Co.	Accounting & Issued Production Order
2016 - 2020	Printing, Designer, Accounting	Jerashi P.H	Work on Xerox, MGI Printer, Adobe App.
2020 - 2021	Accounting	Jerashi F.P	Accounting ON SAP System, Data Entry

Software Experience:

Application	Position	Description
Bisan System	Accounting	Bank, Sales, Purchase
Profile System	Production Order	Purchase order, Planning Queue Order
Shamel System	Accounting	Sales, Purchase
Oodo System	Human Resource, Accounting	Salaries, advances, vacations, guidance, management and employment
Trusted System	Accounting	Warehouse, Purchase
SAP System Energy	Production, Accounting	Production Order Issued, Bill of material, Good Receipt , Banking, warehouse transfer
Crystal Report	Development	Create report accounting, delivery, label, Open stage order
DevExpress Report	Development	Datasheet, invoice, others report

Skills:

Skill	Level	Period/ year
3D Dimension (3DMax, Maya , Body Paint 3D, Motion Builder)	Beginner	4
Programmer (Android Studio, XAML, C++, C# , Oracle 10g , Oracle 19c)	Experience	10
Design Tools (Adobe , Macromedia, Corel, SwichMax , Xara)	Experience	8
Multimedia (E-Learning , Samplitude, Sound Forge, Sonar , Avid, Pinnacle)	Experience	5
Web Tools (Forums, Php , Java Script, CSS , Apache server, SQL, MySQL)	Experience	5
Computer (Sale, H.W, S.W, network, OS, S.W Mobile & Receiver)	Experience	8
Language (English, France)	Moderate	4
Member in PalDev.net Established by EITA , 4shbab.net	Moderate	3
Driving Palestinian Driving License	Experience	6

Reference (info by Facebook):

Shadi M. Sabateen	Abdulqader AlJupeh	Jehad Hammad	Mohammed Happyyah
-------------------	--------------------	--------------	-------------------

Customer information:

12	Accounting Systems
11	Private Systems
10	Domain Site
02	International System

Current Projects:

Emic System: Developing an advanced system for hospitals and clinics, global marketing, UEA
Jabri System: Development of a customer account management system for remote accounting, taxes and corporate management, Turkey
X-Ray System: Using DICOM is the international standard to transmit, store, retrieve, print, process, and display medical imaging information, Palestine